Responses to questions regarding SAFE MIGRATION IN CENTRAL ASIA 6920-RFQ-REG-01 
(March 3, 2021 Deadline)

I wanted to ask some questions regarding SAFE MIGRATION IN CENTRAL ASIA 6920-RFQ-REG-01, 

1. Does the vendor is responsible for covering training in all four countries or only in their own country?

Please see in the terms of reference of RFQ-Page 5 that: 
“Availability of partners or possibility of establishing cooperation with partners in four Central Asian countries in case of proposal for two or more countries (Kazakhstan, Kyrgyzstan, Turkmenistan and/or Uzbekistan) is an advantage. In case of application for more than one CA country (Kazakhstan, Kyrgyzstan, Turkmenistan or Uzbekistan), the Vendor is responsible for trainings in all proposed countries.”

1. Vendor needs to provide at least 16 webinars (at least 4 webinars in each country on the language of the country) in CA, am I correct?

Please, see the Page 6 of RFQ, Stage 1, “Detailed Specifications”: 
Identify key speakers and webinar structures in the country and coordinate the preparation process. At least 4 webinars should be conducted in each of the four countries for a total of 16 webinars. Speakers and webinars should use local language of the appropriate country with a Russian transcript. 
Yes, four webinars in each country, total would be 16 webinars

1. Vendor needs to develop a website, what is the language the site in?

Please, see the Page 6 of RFQ, Stage 1, in “Detailed Specification section”: 
Develop a website which technically has to support 5 languages (Kazakh, Kyrgyz, Russian, Turkmen and Uzbek) and launch a presentation video that highlights the Сhallenge on the same five languages.


4.  Vendor should ensure maximum participation with at least 60 contestants for all countries (except Turkmenistan which should be a minimum of 40 participants). Does it mean that the vendor should provide at least 220 participants in total?

Please, see the Page 7 of RFQ, Stage 2, in “Detailed Specification section”: Registration of participants including relevant contact information. Vendor should ensure maximum participation with at least 60 contestants for all countries (except Turkmenistan which should be a minimum of 40 participants)
Yes, the Vendor provides at least 220 participants in total.

5. What is the budget of the project, do you have a budget narrative or any other?

Please, see the Page 5 of RFQ, “Project budget: price offer for the competition in four (Kazakhstan, Kyrgyzstan, Turkmenistan and Uzbekistan) Central Asian countries, in accordance with the above tasks and work schedule. If the Vendor does not have branches in other countries, the cost of attracting the necessary partners and team to organize this competition must be provided by the Vendor.”
And
[bookmark: _Toc66129963]Please see Page 5 of RFQ, Items of Consideration: Selection Criteria
“Cost Effectiveness of the Proposed Budget (will be assessed based on proposed budget and clarified during interview)” 

6. Does the vendor determine the amount of financing for the winners?
Please see Page 7 of RFQ, Stage 3 
Conduct online conference for presentation of video solutions by finalists. Announce results and the winners. There is no funding of winners envisioned. The winners’ work will be featured on the website.

